
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – March 12, 2020 Page  1 

 WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Thursday, March 12, 2020, Regular Meeting 

College & Career Center 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

A G E N D A 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER TIME:  PM 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 
item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item.  

6.0 PRESENTATIONS 

   6.1  Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   6.2 Williams Secondary School ASB Representative 
   6.3  LCAP Update – Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

7.0 BOARD REPORTS 

7.1 (p. 11) Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
7.2            SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor 
7.3 (p. 13) District Liaison, Monica Vega-Mendoza 
7.4 (p. 17) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
7.5 (p. 21) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce  
7.6            Internship Coordinator, Estefania Guillen Aceves   
7.7 (p. 23) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
7.8 (p. 24) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
7.9 (p. 26) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
7.10 (p. 27) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
7.11     District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

8.0 EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

8.1   Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 
8.2    Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556 

9.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
9.1  BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes 

9.1.1    None 
9.2 (p. 28) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
9.3 MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – March 12, 2020 Page  2 

9.3.1 (p. 32)  Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
Williams Middle School Checking Account, January 2020. 

9.4          SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
9.4.1 (p. 34) Cooperative Organization for the Development of Employee Selection Procedures 

(CODESP) Member Service Agreement for online employment selection materials 
and training presentations. 

9.4.2 (p. 38)  Cooperative Organization for the Development of Employee Selection Procedures 
(CODESP) Agency Security Agreement. 

9.4.3 (p. 41)  Cooperative Organization for the Development of Employee Selection Procedures 
(CODESP) Joint Powers Agreement Less than Full-Year. 

9.4.4 (p. 45)  Clark/Sullivan Potential Change Order #140-99 for Williams MP Building. 
9.4.5 (p. 47)  Kajeet Services Agreement for Filtered Hotspots for Student Access Complete 500 

Data Plan effective February 15, 2020 for a 24 month term. 
9.4.6 (p. 48)  Agreement for the Challenge Day Program for Williams Jr/Sr High School SY 2020-

2021. 
9.5 (p. 56)   ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase Order # Vendor Amount 

PO20-00555 Boberg Hardwood Floors Inc. $144,100.00 

9.6    APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to 
     approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  
      (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Substitute Pool Custodian/Assistant Cook/Student Supervisor Open 

Extra Duty Summer Academy Administrator Filled Veronica Solis 

Volunteer Assistant Softball Coach Volunteer Cheri Azevedo 

9.7   APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to 
  approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports     
  (R. Cranford)  

9.8    APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   9.8.1  None  
9.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   9.9.1   None  
9.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS 

       9.10.1 (p. 62) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
9.11    APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   9.11.1 None  

9.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
 9.12.1  None 

 9.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 
   9.13.1  None  

Classification Position Status Name 

Certificated Secondary English Teacher SY 20-21 Open 

Certificated Multiple Subjects Teacher SY 20-21 Open 

Certificated Multiple Subjects Teacher Resignations Lindsey Hall 
Katherine Thompson 
Jennifer Wright 

Certificated Secondary English Teacher Resignations Amanda Brown 
Teri Sebree 

Classified Health Clerk Aide Open 

Classified Custodian/Groundskeeper Open 

Classified Student Supervisor Filled Alma Aguirre 
Leslie Velasquez 

Classified Library Coordinator Retirement Renate Simmons 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – March 12, 2020 Page  3 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 
the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  

10.1 (p. 66) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the 2019-2020 Second Interim 
Report. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.2 (p. 198) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #18-031220: District 
Budget Reclassifications. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.3 (p. 210) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Written Requisition #3 for 
Disbursements from the Project Fund. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.4 (p. 213) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Construction agreement for 
ABS Builders, Inc. to construction the improvements on the Williams Jr./Sr. High School – Gymnasium and 
North Wing Restrooms Upgrades project.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.5 (p. 405) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Agreement of Collaboration 
between the California Department of Education, the Secretary of Public Education of Mexico and Williams 
Unified School District for the California/Mexico Visiting Teachers Program 2020-2021. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.6 (p. 411) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of out of state travel for Rosa 
Villaseñor to Mexico City for Exchange Teacher Program Interviews. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.7 (p. 412) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the proposed changes to Graduation 
requirements for Driver’s Education.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

10.8 (p. 414) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #19-031220: Base 
Program.   



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – March 12, 2020 Page  4 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

11.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

12.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

12.1 (p. 415) BP 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 

13.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS 

13.1 (p. 421) District Enrollment Report 
13.2 (p. 422) District Discipline Distribution 

14.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

14.1 (p. 423) Notice from the Division of the State Architect regarding Certification of Compliance. 

15.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES 

15.1 April 23, 2020 (Regular) 
15.2 May 21, 2020 (Regular)   
15.3 June 9, 2020 (Special – LCAP) 
15.4 June 18, 2020 (Regular)   

16.0 PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda. 

16.1    None 

17.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters: 

17.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

17.2       Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 
      Legal Representation  
      17.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
      17.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

17.3 Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title: Superintendent 

18.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM   
Action Taken During Closed Session: 

18.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

18.2  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 

 Legal Representation 
     18.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
     18.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – March 12, 2020 Page  5 

Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

18.3 Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title: Superintendent 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

19.0 ADJOURNMENT TIME: ____ PM   

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE Thursday, April 23, 2020 AT 6:30 PM.  

Posted:  March 6, 2020 



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de marzo de 2020      Página 1 

 DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  
Reunión Regular, Jueves 12 de marzo de 2020 a las 6:30 p.m. 

Centro Universitario y Profesional 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

AGENDA 

1.0 LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA: P.M.

2.0 LISTA DE ASISTENTES 

3.0 JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 

4.0 APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

5.0 DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 
cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados.  El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo. 

6.0 PRESENTACIONES 

 6.1 Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
 6.2 Representante de ASB de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 
 6.3 Actualización del LCAP – Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

7.0 REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

7.1 (p. 11) Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de la Escuela Primaria.  
7.2            Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL. 
7.3 (p. 13) Mónica Vega-Mendoza, Contacto del Distrito. 
7.4 (p. 17) Héctor González, Director de la Escuela Primaria Superior.  
7.5 (p. 21) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de la Escuela Secundaria.  
7.6            Estefanía Guillen Aceves, Coordinadora de Pasantías.   
7.7 (p. 23) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
7.8 (p. 24) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
7.9 (p. 26) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
7.10 (p. 27) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
7.11      Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 

8.0 REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS. 

8.1      Empleados Certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 
8.2      Empleados Clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556. 

9.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales requieren 
de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, no son 
controversiales, o repetitivos.  Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 
consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez  que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
9.1    ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo. 

9.1.1     Ninguno 
9.2 (p. 28)  CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable 



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de marzo de 2020      Página 2 

especial (V. Wright). 
9.3  RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas 

    mensuales. 
9.3.1 (p. 32) Informe del libro mayor de cuentas y conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques 

de la Escuela Intermedia Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, enero de 2020.   
9.4             CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS 

9.4.1 (p. 34) Acuerdo de servicio de membresía con la Organización Cooperativa para el 
Desarrollo de los Procedimientos de Selección de Empleados (CODESP, por sus 
siglas en inglés) para materiales de selección de contratación y presentaciones de 
entrenamiento en línea.   

9.4.2 (p. 38)  Acuerdo con agencia de seguridad de la Organización Cooperativa para el 
Desarrollo de los Procedimientos de Selección de Empleados (CODESP, por sus 
siglas en inglés). 

9.4.3 (p. 41)  Acuerdo conjunto de menos de un año con la Organización Cooperativa para el 
Desarrollo de los Procedimientos de Selección de Empleados (CODESP, por sus 
siglas en inglés). 

9.4.4 (p. 45)  Posible cambio de la Orden #140-99 de Clark/Sullivan para el edificio multiuso de 
Williams. 

9.4.5 (p. 47)  Acuerdo de servicios con Kajeet para dispositivos de internet filtrado para el acceso 
de los estudiantes al plan de datos completo 500 a partir del 15 de febrero de 2020 
por un período de 24 meses.  

9.4.6 (p. 48)  Acuerdo para el Programa del Día del Desafío para la Escuela Secundaria Williams 
Jr / Sr SY 2020-2021. 

9.5 (p. 56)   ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA  

Orden de Compra # Proveedor Cantidad 

PO20-00555 Boberg Hardwood Floors Inc.  $144,100.00 

9.6     APROBACIÓN DE LOS REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL 
ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del  
Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Grupo sustituto Custodio/Asistente de Cocina/Supervisor de 
Estudiantes 

Vacante 

Deber Adicional Administrador de la Academia de Verano Ocupada Verónica Solís 

Voluntaria Asistente de entrenador de softbol Voluntaria Cheri Azevedo 

9.7    APROBACIÓN DE REPORTE DE PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / CONFIDENCIAL 
– Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del personal Certificado,
Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).

9.8       APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE / 
CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS. 

   9.8.1   Ninguno. 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Certificada Maestro de Inglés de Escuela 
Secundaria para el año escolar 20-21 

Vacante 

Certificada Maestro de Múltiples Materias para el 
año escolar 20-21 

Vacante 

Certificada Maestro de Múltiples Materias Renuncias Lindsey Hall 
Katherine Thompson 
Jennifer Wright 

Certificada Maestro de Inglés de Escuela 
Secundaria 

Renuncias Amanda Brown 
Teri Sebree 

Clasificado Asistente de Salud Vacante 

Clasificado Custodio/Cuidador de Instalaciones Vacante 

Clasificado Supervisor Estudiantil Ocupada Alma Aguirre 
Leslie Velasquez 

Clasificado Coordinadora de biblioteca Jubilación Renate Simmons 



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de marzo de 2020      Página 3 

9.9    APROBACIÓN DE GUÍAS DEL ESTUDIANTE 
   9.9.1   Ninguno. 

9.10    APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS 
       9.10.1 (p. 62) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 

9.11    APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (PCD), REGLAMENTOS  
   ADMINISTRATIVOS (RA), DOCUMENTOS (D) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (NCD) 
   9.11.1  Ninguna. 

9.12 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 
   9.12.1  Ninguno. 

 9.13    APROBACIÓN DE  DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
   9.13.1 Ninguno. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 
presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  

10.1 (p. 66) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del segundo informe provisional de 
certificación de 2019-2020.  

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.2 (p. 198) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #18-031220: 
Reclasificaciones del Presupuesto del Distrito. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.3 (p. 210)  Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Solicitud Escrita #3 para  
desembolsos del Fondo de Proyectos. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.4 (p. 213) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del acuerdo de construcción con ABS 
Builders, Inc. para las mejoras en la Escuela Secundaria e Intermedia Preparatoria Williams; proyecto de  
actualización del gimnasio y baños del ala Norte.  

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.5 (p. 405) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del acuerdo de colaboración entre el 
Departamento de Educación de California, el Secretario de Educación Pública de México y  el Distrito  
Escolar Unificado de Williams para el Programa de Visita de Docentes de California/México de 2020-2021. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.6 (p. 411) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del viaje fuera del estado de Rosa 
Villaseñor a la Ciudad de México para llevar a cabo entrevistas para el Programa de Intercambio de  
Docentes.  



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de marzo de 2020      Página 4 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.7 (p. 412) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de los cambios propuestos para los 
requisitos de graduación de la clase de educación vial.  

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.8 (p. 414) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de Resolución # 19-031220: Programa 
base. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

11.0 COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

12.0 ARTÍCULOS DE DISCUSIÓN 

12.1 (p. 415) BP 5141.21 Administración de medicamentos y monitoreo de las condiciones de salud. 

13.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES 

13.1 (p. 421) Reporte de inscripción del Distrito. 
13.2 (p. 422) Reporte de disciplina del Distrito.  

14.0 CORRESPONDENCIA 

14.1 (p. 423) Notificación del Departamento de Arquitectos del Estado relacionada a la certificación de 
conformidad.   

15.0 FECHAS DE PRÓXIMAS REUNIONES 

15.1 23 de abril de 2020 (Regular). 
15.2 21 de mayo de 2020 (Regular). 
15.3 9 de junio de 2020 (Especial - LCAP). 
15.4 18 de junio de 2020 (Regular). 

16.0 AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la agenda pendiente. 

16.1    None    

17.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.   
En la Sesión Cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas: 

17.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

17.2       Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
      Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 
      Representación Legal.  
      17.2.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
      17.2.2 Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

17.3       Evaluación del Desempeño de Empleados Públicos (Verbal). 
      Título: Superintendente 



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de marzo de 2020                                                                Página 5 

18.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.    
 Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 
 

 18.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
 18.2        Conferencia con Negociadores Laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 

               Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y  
               Representación Legal.        
      18.2.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
            18.2.2    Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

  
18.3       Evaluación del Desempeño de Empleados Públicos (Verbal). 
       Título: Superintendente 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
19.0  SUSPENSIÓN  HORA: ____ P.M.    
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a Individuos con Necesidades Especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   
 

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para inspección pública en la Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ EL JUEVES 23 de abril de 2020 a las 6:30 P.M.  

 
Publicado: 6 de marzo de 2020 
 
 



7.1





7.3









7.4









7.5





7.7



7.8





7.9



7.10



9.2









9.3.1





9.4.1









9.4.2







9.4.3









9.4.4





9.4.5



9.4.6

















NO:

DATE

SHIP TO:

ORDERED FROM: FAX: (916) 652-0377

Williams, CA  95987

FAX

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 

DATE REQUIRED SHIP VIA

REQUISITION #

TERMS OF PAYMENT BUYER

REQUISITIONERORDER LOCATION

F.O.B. RPQ #

 300 - Williams Jr./Sr. High School

PURCHASE ORDER
PO20-00555

03/05/2020

Williams Jr./Sr. High School
222 11th St
Williams, CA  95987

Williams Unified School 

District
Business Department

Edgar Lampkin R20-00767

Boberg Harwood Floors Inc
5951 Jetton Lane Suite C-3
Loomis, CA  95650

(530) 473-2550 (530) 473-5894

260 11th Street

004933/1

VENDOR #

Vendor Telephone (916) 652-5662

Itemized INVOICES and enclose PACKING LIST with ALL shipments.

Purchase order number must appear on packing slips, invoices, 

packages, and correspondence relating to this order.

No deviation in PRICE or SUBSTITUTION permitted without notice and 

acceptance prior to shipment.

All deliveries F.O.B. Destination unless otherwise specified.  If freight 

is to be charged, prepay, and add to invoice.

THE LAW REQUIRES MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS FOR 

PRODUCTS ON THIS ORDER.  PLEASE ENCLOSE WITH INVOICE.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

ITEM QTY UNIT EXTENSIONDESCRIPTION UNIT COST

$144,100.00 144,100.00 1. Flooring Replacement:

Demolish the existing wood flooring and install new wood 

flooring in the gymnasium per the DSA approved construction 

drawings. 

2. 1" Diagonal Subfloor Replacement:

The subfloor may need replacement in various areas. Price to

replace the 1" diagonal subfloor: $2.75/sf

3. 2x3 Sleeper Replacement:The 2x3 sleepers may need

replacement in various areas.  Price to replace the 2x3 sleepers:

$2.75/sf

EACH1  1

Order Sub-Total $144,100.00 

Sales Tax .00 

$144,100.00 Order Total

Shipping .00 

Adjustment .00 

AMOUNTACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION

( 002579)  35- 0000- 0- 6270- 0000- 8500- 000- 0000- 9600 $144,100.00 

Copy
Page 1 of 1













9.10.1









Williams Unified School District 
2019-20 Second Interim Report and Multiyear Fiscal Projection 

As of January 31, 2020 
Presented March 12, 2020 

Interim budget reports provide a picture of a district’s financial condition during the fiscal year.  

The Governing Board of a school district certifies the district’s financial condition to the county 

office of education through these reports. The Second Interim Report is from July 1st through 

January 31st, and projects financial activity through June 30th.  Illustrated below is a summary of 

the State budget and budget guidelines as provided by the county office of education, as well as 

the financial condition of the Williams Unified School District as of the second reporting period.  

In addition, the Second Interim Report contains detailed budget, multi-year projections, and 

estimated cash flow reports.   

Governor’s Proposed Budget for 2020-21 

The January release of the Governor’s 2020-21 State Budget Proposal provides funding for a 

cost of living adjustment (COLA) to address expenditure growth.  

The proposals include:  

 $84 billion Prop. 98 funding for K-12 schools and community colleges which

represents an increase of $3 billion over the amount funded in the 2019 Budget

Act;

 $1.2 billion Prop. 98 general fund increase for the LCFF, which reflects a 2.29%

COLA and brings total LCFF funding to $64.2 billion.

 $900 million for teacher training and recruitment. The funding will support

grants for students enrolled in a professional teacher preparation program who

commit to working in a high-need field at a priority school; training and

resources for classroom educators; and professional learning opportunities for

public K-12 administrators and school leaders.

 $300 million for one-time grants and technical assistance to prepare and

implement improvement plans at the state’s lowest-performing schools.

 $300 million one-time for competitive grants to develop community school

models with innovative partnerships that support mental health and the whole

child.

LCFF Gap Funding and Cost-of-Living-Adjustment (COLA): Funding for the Local Control 

Funding Formula (LCFF) increased by COLA only.  Illustrated below is a comparison of COLA 

percentages from last year’s May Revise through the current Governor’s proposal: 

Description    2019-20    2020-21    2021-22 

LCFF COLA – Proposed (May 2019) 3.26% 3.00% 2.80% 

LCFF COLA – Enacted (June 2019) 3.26% 3.00% 2.80% 

LCFF COLA – Revised (January 2020) 3.26% 2.29% 2.71% 

10.1



Page 2 

Pension Contribution Rates 

The 2019-20 state budget included some pension relief for public education employers, 

specifically, a $3.15 billion non-Prop. 98 general fund payment on behalf of employers to 

CalSTRS and the CalPERS Schools Pool. Of this amount, an estimated $850 million will buy 

down the employer contribution rates in 2019-20 and 2020-21. 

The remaining $2.3 billion will be paid toward the employers’ long-term unfunded liability for 

both systems. Overall, this payment is expected to save employers $6.9 billion over the next 

three decades.  

The CalSTRS employer contribution rates are 17.1% in 2019-20 and 18.4% in 2020-21. 

The CalPERS Schools Pool employer contribution rates are 19.721% in 2019-20 and 22.8% in 

2020-21.   

Early Childhood Education 

The Governor’s January Budget for 2020-21 proposes to create the Department of Early 

Childhood Development under the Health and Human Services agency, effective July 1, 2021. 

This new department will implement recommendations from the Master Plan for Early 

Learning and Care.  

Also, the 2020-21 budget proposes $50 million in ongoing funding from the Cannabis Fund to 

support over 3,000 general child care slots previously funded with general fund, and an 

additional $10.3 million Cannabis Fund for an increase of 621 general child care slots. 

The 2020-21 budget proposes an increase of $31.9 million in 2020-21 and $127 million 

ongoing non-Prop. 98 general fund to support an additional 10,000 State Preschool slots at non-

LEAs beginning April 1, 2021. Additionally, $75 million in Prop. 98 general funds is included 

to expand the Inclusive Early Education Expansion Program, which provides funding to LEAs 

to construct or modify preschool facilities to serve students with exceptional needs or severe 

disabilities.   

Special Education 

The Governor’s budget proposals for special education begin by acknowledging the significant 

shortfall in federal funding provided for special education services. The federal government 

funds only about 10% of special education costs in California, woefully short of the stated 40% 

goal, and only a small fraction of preschool special education costs. The Governor also 

expresses multiple concerns with the existing California special education funding formula 

including complexity, administrative burden and expense, varying SELPA funding rates and 

various supplemental add-ons with varying formulas and restrictions. Because of research 

conducted by the Administration and Legislature during 2019, which included consulting with 

LEAs, SELPAs and stakeholders to determine best practices and opportunities, the Governor 

proposes a multiyear process to improve special education finance, services and student 

outcomes. 

For the 2020-21 fiscal year, the Governor proposes a revised special education base funding 

formula using a three-year rolling average of local educational agencies ADA, including 

districts, charters and COEs, while continuing to allocate funding to SELPAs. The budget 

includes an additional, ongoing $645 million for distribution through the new formula, which 

includes $152.6 million in AB 602 funding and redirecting $492.7 million in special education 



Page 3 

early intervention grant funding, both of which were provided in 2019-20. This additional, 

ongoing funding would further increase base funding rates of the lowest funded SELPAs to a 

new base funding rate. The Governor estimates most LEAs would experience an increase in 

base funding, and approximately 100 LEAs with current funding rates higher than the new base 

rate would be held harmless. 

The 2020-21 budget also proposes an additional $250 million in ongoing funding for children 

ages 3 to 5 years with exceptional needs. One-time funding will be allocated to districts based 

on the number of preschool-age children with disabilities served. School districts will be 

required to allocate these funds to increased or improved services. For the 2020-21 fiscal year, 

the budget proposes that all other existing AB 602 special education categorical funding 

sources remain unchanged until a new funding formula is adopted in a future fiscal year. The 

budget also proposes $500,000 in one-time funding for a study of the current SELPA 

governance and accountability structure, and $600,000 in one-time funding for two workgroups 

to study improved accountability for special education service delivery and student outcomes. 

Finally, the budget proposes $4 million one-time funding for dyslexia research, training, and a 

statewide conference. 

In future phases, the Administration anticipates finalizing the new special education funding 

formula, incorporating statutory changes based on recommendations from the governance and 

accountability workgroups established in the 2020-21 budget, pursuing reforms related to 

family and student engagement and incorporating recommendations from the Master Plan for 

Early Learning and Care. 

Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 

Due to the passage of Proposition 51, any local educational agency that applies for state bond 

funds and receives a Proposition 51 apportionment from the State Allocation Board (SAB) 

would be subject to conditions set forth by the bond measure. The Proposition 51 ballot initiative 

contained language that the School Facility Program (SFP) is administered as it existed on 

January 1, 2015 which includes the provision of contributing the full three percent of General 

Fund expenditures into the routine restricted maintenance account (RRMA). This requirement, 

however, does not apply to projects funded by Propositions 1A, 47, and 55 as those bond 

measures did not contain similar language.  Therefore, districts would either be required to 

contribute the three percent if participating in Proposition 51 (timing of contribution yet to be 

determined), or continue to follow the guidance of AB 104 and gradually increase their 

contributions as follows: 

 2016-17:

o The minimum contribution shall be the lesser of 2014-15 contributions or

three percent of total General Fund expenditures

 2017-18 to 2018-19:

o The greater of the following:

 the lesser of 2014-15 contributions or three percent of total General

Fund expenditures

   or 

two percent of the total General Fund expenditures for that year 

 2019-20:

o Three percent of General Fund expenditures



Page 4 

Reserves 

County offices continue to reinforce the need for reserves in excess of the minimum reserve for 

economic uncertainty. The required reserve for economic uncertainty represents only a few 

weeks of payroll for most districts. The Government Finance Officers Association recommends 

reserves, at minimum, equal to two months of average general fund operating expenditures, or 

about 17%. In determining an appropriate level of reserves, districts should consider multiple 

external and local factors including but not limited to:  

 State and federal economic forecasts and volatility

 Unknown impacts of federal tax reform on state revenue

 Forecasted revenue changes versus projected expenditure increases in budget

and multiyear projection years

 Ending balance impact of various district enrollment scenarios

 Cash flow requirements and the relationship between budgeted reserves and

actual cash on hand

 Savings for future one-time planned expenditures

 Protection against unanticipated/unbudgeted expenditures

 Credit ratings and long-term borrowing costs

A prudent reserve affords districts and their governing boards time to thoughtfully identify and 

implement budget adjustments over time. Inadequate reserves force districts to react quickly, 

often causing significant disruption, sometimes unnecessarily, to student programs and 

employees. 

The district reserve cap is not activated for 2020-21. Districts are advised to manage and maintain 

prudent reserves regardless of the reserve cap language included in Education Code (EC) Section 

42127.01. 

Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

During the 2019-20 fiscal year, districts will continue to implement the actions and services 

outlined in their LCAPs. Since 2019-20 is the last year of the current three-year LCAP document 

(2017-20), districts will need to collect information necessary to complete the current plan while 

developing actions and services for the new three-year LCAP for fiscal years 2020-21 through 

2022-23. 

Pursuant to the requirements set forth in AB 1840, the State Board of Education adopted a new 

LCAP template for the coming three-year cycle. 



Page 5 

In developing and adopting their 2019-20 second interim reports, LEAs should:  

 Review progress to date on implementation of planned actions and services in their

adopted LCAPs;

 Begin gathering and reporting any preliminary data available for the annual update, and

 Assess any budgetary changes in the interim report that might impact the LEA’s ability

to implement the LCAP. In addition, LEAs should have already reviewed local data and

CALPADS submissions and identified any possible areas of concern regarding budget

priorities and the California School Dashboard.

Federal Programs 

The recently passed $1.4 trillion federal spending package includes increased funding for all the 

major education programs as listed below, bringing education funding nationally to $72.8 billion. 

California receives approximately 10% of this funding. 

Among the largest increases are spending levels for Title I, the Individuals with Disabilities 

Education Act (IDEA), and investments in various early childhood programs including Head 

Start and the Child Care and Development Block Grant. This package sets federal funding levels 

through September 2020, the end of the federal fiscal year.  This impacts school district awards 

for the 2020-21 fiscal year. 



Page 6 

2019-20 Williams Unified School District Primary Budget Components 

 Average Daily Attendance (ADA) is estimated at 1,258 (excludes COE ADA of 5).

 The District’s estimated unduplicated pupil percentage for supplemental/ concentration

funding is estimated to be 93%.  The percentage will be revised based on actual data.

 Lottery revenue is estimated to be $153 per ADA for unrestricted purposes and $54 per ADA

for restricted purposes.

 Mandated Cost Block Grant is $49,720.

 Except as illustrated under Contributions to Restricted Programs, all federal and state

restricted categorical programs are self-funded.

General Fund Revenue Components 

The District receives funding for its general operations from various sources. A summary of the 

major funding sources is illustrated below: 

Description Unrestricted Combined

General Purpose Revenue (LCFF) $14,780,791 $14,780,791

Federal Revenues $20,000 $1,741,579

Other State Revenues $325,121 $1,354,933

Other Local Revenues $247,182 $270,285

Other Financing Sources $0 $0

TOTAL $15,373,094 $18,147,588

General 
Purpose

96%

Federal 
Revenues

>1%

Other 
State 

Revenues
3%

Other 
Local 

Revenues
1%

Unrestricted

Other 
Financing 
Sourcees   

0%

General 
Purpose

80%

Federal 
Revenues

11%

Other 
State 

Revenues
8%

Other 
Local 

Revenues
1%

Combined

Other 
Financing 
Sources 
0%



 

 
Page 7 

 
  

 

Education Protection Account 

As approved by the voters on November 6, 2012, The Schools and Local Public Safety Protection 

Act of 2012 (Proposition 30) temporarily increased the State’s sales tax rate and the personal 

income tax rates for taxpayers in high tax brackets.   

 

The creation of Proposition 30 provides that a portion of K-14 general purpose funds must be 

utilized for instructional purposes.  Revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into 

an account called the Education Protection Account (EPA).  The District will receive funds from 

the EPA based on its proportionate share of statewide general purpose funds.  A corresponding 

reduction is made to its state aid funds. 

 

K-14 local agencies have the sole authority to determine how the funds received from the EPA 

are spent, but with these provisions:  
 

 The spending plan must be approved by the governing board during a public meeting 

 EPA funds cannot be used for the salaries or benefits of administrators or any other 

administrative costs (as determined through the account code structure) 

 Each year, the local agency must publish on its website an accounting of how much 

money was received from the EPA and how the funds were expended 

 

Further, the annual financial audit includes verification that the EPA funds were used as specified 

by Proposition 30.  If EPA funds are not expended in accordance with the requirements of 

Proposition 30, civil or criminal penalties could be incurred. 

 

Illustrated below is how the District’s EPA funds are appropriated for 2019-20.  The amounts 

will be revised throughout the year based on information received from the State. 

 

Description Amount

BEGINNING BALANCE $0

BUDGETED EPA REVENUES:

Estimated EPA Funds $2,330,018

BUDGETED EPA EXPENDITURES:

Certificated Instructional Salaries $1,747,653

Certificated Instructional Benefits $582,365

TOTAL $2,330,018

ENDING BALANCE $0

Education Protection Account (EPA) Budget
2019-20 Fiscal Year

 
 

Subsequently, on November 8, 2016, the voters approved the California Children’s Education 

and Health Care Protection Act (Proposition 55) that maintains increased personal income tax 

rates for taxpayers in high tax brackets through 2030.  Proposition 55 did not extend the sales tax 

increase; therefore, the temporary sales tax increase expired at the end of calendar year 2016. 

 

 

 

 



Page 8 

Operating Expenditure Components 

The General Fund is used for the majority of the functions within the District.  As illustrated 

below, salaries and benefits comprise of approximately 73% of the District’s unrestricted budget, 

and approximately 69% of the total General Fund budget.  

Description Unrestricted Combined

Certificated Salaries $6,060,372 $6,638,239

Classified Salaries $1,733,106 $2,127,393

Benefits (Payroll Taxes and Health & Welfare Contributions) $2,896,553 $3,790,194

Books and Supplies $579,721 $962,728

Other Operating Expenditures $1,921,969 $2,801,517

Capital Outlay $48,689 $174,701

Other Outgo $1,312,886 $1,492,427

Interfund Transfers Out $250,000 $250,000

TOTAL $14,803,296 $18,237,199

Following is a graphical representation of expenditures by percentage:        

Certificated 
Salaries

41%

Classified 
Salaries

12%

Benefits
20%

Books and 
Supplies

4%

Other 
Operating 

Expenditures
13%

Capital 
Outlay
>1%

Interfund 
Transfers Out

1%

Other Outgo
9%

Unrestricted

Certificated 
Salaries

36%

Classified 
Salaries

12%

Benefits
21%

Books and 
Supplies

6%

Other Operating 
Expenditures

16%

Capital Outlay
>1%

Interfund 
Transfers Out

1%

Other Outgo
8%

Combined



Page 9 

General Fund Contributions to Restricted Programs 

The following contributions and transfers of unrestricted resources to restricted programs are 

necessary to cover restricted program expenditures in excess of revenue: 

Description Amount

Restricted Maintenance Account $542,606

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS $542,606

General Fund Summary 

The District’s 2019-20 Unrestricted General Fund projects a total operating deficit of $89,611 

resulting in an estimated ending fund balance of $3.88 million. The components of the District’s 

fund balance are as follows:  revolving cash & other nonspendables - $6,050; assignments - 

$3,332,322; economic uncertainty - $547,115.  In accordance with SB 858 a detail description of 

assigned and unassigned balances is illustrated below. 

Cash Flow 

The District is anticipating having positive monthly cash balances during the 2019-20 school 

year. 

Fund Summaries 

Illustrated below is a summary of each Fund’s fund balance and corresponding change. 

FUND 2018-19 Est. Net Change 2019-20

GENERAL (UNRESTRICTED & RESTRICTED) $4,306,030 ($89,611) $4,216,419

CAFETERIA FUND $223,541 $0 $223,541

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE $371,860 $256,016 $627,876

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR 

POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
$387,099 $7,000 $394,099

BUILDING FUND $5,237,897 ($5,237,897) $0

CAPITAL FACILITIES $550,056 $114,234 $664,290

COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES $0 $1,550,701 $1,550,701

BOND INTEREST & REDEMPTION $826,140 $362,188 $1,188,328

TOTAL $11,902,623 ($3,037,369) $8,865,254



Page 
10 

Multiyear Projection 

General Planning Factors: 

Illustrated below are the latest factors released by the Department of Finance (DOF) that districts 

are expected to utilize as planning factors: 

Description Fiscal Year 

Planning Factor 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

COLA (DOF) 3.26% 2.29% 2.71% 

STRS Employer Rates 17.1% 18.40% 18.10% 

PERS Employer Rates (PERS Board / Actuary) 19.721% 22.80% 24.90% 

Lottery – Unrestricted per ADA $153 $153 $153 

Lottery – Prop. 20 per ADA $54 $54 $54 

Mandate Block Grant for Districts: K-8 per ADA $32.18 $32.92 $33.81 

Mandate Block Grant for Districts: 9-12 per ADA $61.94 $63.36 $65.08 

Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 

* Percentage of total general fund expenditures
Equal or 

greater than 
3% of total 

General Fund 
Expenditures 

Equal or 
greater than 
3% of total 

General Fund 
Expenditures 

Equal or 
greater than 
3% of total 

General Fund 
Expenditures 

Various aspects of the planning factors illustrated above will be further discussed below with the 

District’s specific revenue and expenditure assumptions. 

Revenue Assumptions: 

Per enrollment data and trends, the District anticipates enrollment to decline slightly over the next 

two years. The Local Control Funding Formula is estimated to be adjusted per Department of 

Finance's estimates of COLA.  Federal revenue is expected to decrease for the subsequent years 

due mainly to the reduction in the School Improvement Grant.  State revenue is expected to 

decrease in 2020-21 due to the reduction of the special education early intervention preschool 

grant. Local revenue is expected to decrease slightly due to reduction of the GEAR UP funding. 

Expenditure Assumptions: 

On December 21, 2016, the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Board 

took action to approve lowering what is known as the “discount rate” from 7.5% to 7.0% over 

three years beginning in 2018-19. This action effectively lowers what CalPERS projects will be 

the annual rate of return on its entire investment portfolio (i.e. investment return percentage).  By 

reducing the current discount rate from 7.5% to 7.375% in 2018-19, 7.25% in 2019-20, and to 

7.0% in 2020-21, the CalPERS Board will be scheduling higher employer contribution rates that 

will significantly exceed previous projected increases.  



 Illustrated below are the actual rates through 2019-20 and projected rates through 2023-24. 

CalPERS Rate Comparison 

Description 
2016-17 

Actual 

2017-18 

Actual 

2018-19 

Actual 

2019-20 

Actual 

2020-21 

Projected 

2021-22 

Projected 

2022-23 

Projected 

2023-24 

Projected 

Employer 

Rates 

  13.888% 15.531% 18.062% 19.721% 22.80% 24.90% 25.90%  26.60% 

Member 

(Pre-PEPRA) 

7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 

Member 

(Post-PEPRA) 

6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 

Assembly Bill 1469 (CalSTRS full-funding plan) increased the contribution rates that employers, 

employees and the State pay to support the California State Teachers’ Retirement System 

(CalSTRS).  Similar to CalPERS, the CalSTRS Board lowered its assumed rate of return on its 

investment portfolio from 7.5% to 7.0% and adopted new demographic assumptions.  Under 

Assembly Bill 1469 both State and employer contribution rates may be increased by the CalSTRS 

Board in order to maintain the goal of reaching full funding of the retirement system by 2046.  

Current law increases STRS contribution rates to 19.1% beginning July 1, 2020.  Further, under 

Education Code Section 22950.5, CalSTRs will have the authority to increase or decrease the 

employer and state contribution rates.  However, the rates may not be increased by more than one 

percent in a year and cannot exceed 12% overall until the remaining unfunded actuarial obligation 

is eliminated.  In addition, new CalSTRS members (hired after January 1, 2013) are required to 

pay at least half of the normal cost of the Defined Benefit program; thus, these members’ 

contributions will increase by 0.5% effective July 1, 2017.   

Illustrated below are the statutory rates through 2020-21 and maximum rates from 2021-22 through 

2023-24:  

CalSTRS Rates per Education Code Sections 22901.7 and 22950.5 

Description 
2016-17 

Actual 

2017-18 

Actual 

2018-19 

Approved 

2019-20 

Approved 

2020-21 

Approved 

2021-22 

Projected 

2022-23 

Projected 

2023-24 

Projected 

Employer 

Rates 

12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10% 19.10% 21.10% 

(Max.) 
22.10% 

(Max.) 

Employer 

Rates 

(subsidized in 

Governors 

Budget 

Proposal) 

17.10% 18.40% 18.10% 18.10% 18.10% 

Member 

(2% at 60) 

10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 

Member 

(2% at 62) 

9.205% 9.205% 9.205% 9.205% 9.205% 9.205% 9.205% 9.205% 

Adjustments to benefits reflect the effects of salary changes noted above, and expected increases 

to employer pension costs.  



Supplies and services are expected to decrease for subsequent years.  Capital outlay is estimated 

to decrease also.  Other outgo is expected to slightly decrease in 2020-21.  Increase of contributions 

to restricted programs is due to the requirement to fund the restricted routine maintenance program 

at 3% of the general fund expenditures beginning in 2019-20.   

Estimated Ending Fund Balances: 

During 2020-21, the District estimates that the unrestricted General Fund will deficit spend by 

$227,611. 

During 2021-22, the District estimates that the unrestricted General Fund will deficit spend by 

$425,980.  

In accordance with the disclosure requirements of Senate Bill 858, amounts over the State 

mandated reserve of three percent of total general fund outgo are reserved for the following 

activities: 

Description 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

Affordable Care Act $50,000 $50,000 $50,000

Construction Contingency $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000

Board Reserve Policy $2,028,206 $1,805,494 $1,377,043

Lottery $254,116 $254,116 $254,116

Amount Disclosed per SB 858 Requirements $3,332,322 $3,109,610 $2,681,159

Add: Nonspendable Reserves $6,050 $6,050 $6,050

Add: State Reserve for Economic Uncertainty (REU) - 3% $547,116 $542,217 $544,688

Add: Restricted Fund Balance $330,931 $330,931 $330,931

Add: Unallocated $0 $0 $0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance $4,216,419 $3,988,808 $3,562,828

Conclusion: 

The multi-year projection supports that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations 

for the current and subsequent year.  Therefore, the Williams Unified School District certifies that 

its financial condition is positive; a positive certification states that based upon current projections, 

a district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal 

years. 



















































































































































































































































10.2

























10.3







10.4













































































PROPOSAL NAME: WILLIAMS HIGH SCHOOL ‐ GYM BLEACHERS & FLOORING PROJECT

PROPOSAL NUMBER:

DATE:

ABS Builders: Gauranteed Maximum Price (GMP)

TOTALS

General Contractor ‐ ABS Builders
Demolition 28,699$                 
 Dumpsters  incl.
 Carpentry  10,829$                 
 Insulation  1,968$  
 Supply and Install Doors   12,753$                 
Lockers & Misc Finishes 445$  
 Final Cleaning  incl.
 Supply and Install Specialies & RR Partitions  9,049$  
Signage 410$  
Ceramic Tile 18,120$                 
Painting 5,764$  
Epoxy Flooring 3,809$  
Trenching/Backfill/Compaction 4,587$  

Concrete ‐ C&R 44,318$                 
Demo Concrete at Girls RR
Demo Concrete at Boys RR
Demo Concrete at Storage
Demo Concrete at Breezeway
Dowel into (E) Concrete per detail 6/SA2.1
Reinforcement
Concrete at Breezeway, RRs, and Storage
 Testing  

HVAC  ‐ Emcor 17,922$                 
Cap (E) Underslab Hydronic Lines (in plumbing?)
Install (N) Exhaust Fans

Electrical ‐ Berry Electric 30,000$                 
Safeoff (E) Electrical for Demo
Power ‐ Convenience
Power ‐ Lighting
Power ‐ (N) Exhaust Fans
Lighting
Reverse Electrical Panel in Wall at Boys RR
Addendum 1

General Contactor's General Conditions 42,638$                 

Allowances:
Dispose of Bleachers & Lumber Benches 5,000$  
Relocation of Lockers 10,000$                 
Repair Walls Behind Demo'd Bleachers 15,000$                 
Plumbing Work 97,000$                 

TRADE TOTAL 358,311$              

Bonds and Insurance 2.50% 8,958$  

GC Fee (OH & P) 6.00% 22,036$                 

Total Bid Day Costs 389,305$               

Owner Contingency 10.00% 38,930$                 

Total Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) 428,235$              

DSA #17.051

March 5, 2020





















































































































































































































































































































10.5













10.6



10.7





Williams Unified School District 

Resolution #19-031220: Base Program 

WHEREAS, the Williams Unified School District is charged with providing instructional programs for its schools; and 

WHEREAS, the Williams Unified School District is granted the authority to define the instructional program for its 

schools; and 

WHEREAS, within the scope of the definition of instructional programming the Williams Unified School District may 

define the irreducible components of an effective educational program which is defined as “base educational program”; 

and 

WHEREAS, within the scope of the definition of base educational programming lay those components without which the 

Williams Unified School District cannot fulfill the responsibilities of the office in providing educational programming to 

Williams Unified School District’s Schools; and 

WHEREAS, the Williams Unified School District recognizes items such as comprehensive interventions, attendance 

improvement programs, technology, family, academic, behavioral, and social-emotional supports as a non-exhaustive list 

of potential examples of supplementary services or actions meeting the increased or improved services requirement; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Williams Unified School District hereby defines the base educational 

programming to be inclusive of the components:  

 A fully qualified teacher for every classroom.

 A fully qualified administrator to provide leadership and execute the responsibilities of the site administrator as

outlined in the California Education Code.

 One secretarial position to support the administrator in meeting the reporting obligations of the school.

 Sufficient board-adopted curricular materials to meet the requirements of the Williams Settlement.

 Facilities and infrastructure of adequate quality to meet the requirements of the Williams Settlement.

 Special Education services as required by students' Individualized Education Program.

 All appropriate and necessary agreements to meet legislative mandates including centralized services to support

operations of the school.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Williams Unified School District hereby directs the staff of the Williams Unified 

School District to take all necessary steps to ensure that sufficient funding is available to provide the base educational 

program. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Williams Unified School District hereby directs the staff of the Williams 

Unified School District to use this definition of base educational program in the determination of supplemental services 

for state and federal plans. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Williams Unified School District Board of Trustees on March 12, 2020. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Edgar Lampkin Ed.D 
Superintendent 

10.8



12.1













13.1



13.2



14.1


	Boberg PO20-00555 Board Copy.pdf
	Standard PO Copy
	45
	01Copy
	BUSINESS
	PO20-00555
	R20-00767
	2
	3










